REIMS&CO

Merituuli has an outstanding dispute resolution competence and insolvency expertise. She also has broad experience in matters related to freedom of expression and the right to privacy. In addition to this, she has handled numerous assignments involving labour law and inheritance and family law. Merituuli has represented our clients in several legal proceeding in her fields of expertise.



Contact Information

Gsm +358 40 822 5885 Tel. +358 9 6220 4828 Fax +358 9 644 643 merituuli.lukkari@reims.fi

Areas of Specialization

Inheritance and Family Law Employment and Labour Law Litigation Media Law Insolvency Law Contract Law Company and Corporate Law

Education

Member of the Bar 2003 Trained on the Bench 2002 LL.M. University of Helsinki 1999

Professional career

Reims & Co Attorneys at Law, Partner 2010 – Reims & Co Attorneys at Law, Associate Lawyer 2006–2010 Komulainen & Rintala Attorneys at Law, Associate Lawyer 2005–2006 Komulainen Pöytäniemi Rintala Attorneys at Law, Associate Lawyer 2002–2005 District Court of Helsinki, Assistant Judge 2002 District Court of Hämeenlinna, Court Practice 2001–2002 Markku Hiekkala Attorneys at Law, Associate Lawyer 1999–2001

Memberships

The Finnish Bar Association, member of the delegation 2013– The Association of Finnish Lawyers Nuoret Lakimiehet ry. – Unga Jurister rf.

Languages

Finnish, English, Swedish